Colliery Housing
Colliery houses were built by the lessees while the shaft was being sunk, they were as much a part of the colliery as the shaft. They were built in terraced rows or sometimes in a “square”, to an economic design. There was more emphasis on economy than design. During the first half of the century (19th century) there were no privies, or “netties” as they came to be known. When they were eventually provided in a row, parallel to the houses, there was no running water. Later there would be a “pant” or standpipe with a tap at the end of each row, but until then water had to be collected from a pond or a well or from the colliery yard;  barrels stood by each house to collect the rainwater from the roof. The houses has stone or earth floors and they were built of stone until the collieries had their own brickworks, and they had red  pantile roofs. At the start they had one large room with a ladder to the attic bedroom. The designer would be allowed £14 to build each house, (Hetton 1830s) and sometimes managed to incorporate an extra room by some other economy, perhaps by building “back to back”, although this was rare in the colliery villages.........
(Thunder Underground  Northumberland mine disasters  1815 -1865.  By Roy Thompson.  Published by Landmark Publishing 2004  pp.23.

My own observations suggest that there were modifications to the  houses mentioned in the article above but only after two decades or so. These modifications included the replacement of the pantiles by slate tiles. This was not due to the lack of waterproofing but due to the fact that the pantile roof allowed easy passage of air through the tiles and this meant that the houses were draughty and very cold in winter. The roofs were “torched “ from inside and occasionally on the outside. The mason would climb into the loft space with his limeboard and his duck foot trowel and fill all the gaps. It usually took two to three days to complete one small cottage. The loft spaces still remained cold in winter and red hot during hot summers. As most of the cottages were owned by the coal companies after a number of years it was necessary to establish teams of men comprising, carpenters, masons, labourers ,  tilers etc to convert the houses, obviously an expense the colliery company would rather have done without.
Occasionally the stairs were fitted and widened and the original vertical ladders were replaced up to the loft. Later properties gained back yards often with proper toilet provision and an early wash house. Back yards were “tiled” with quarry tiles and these extended in to the early houses as the floors for the lower rooms. These tiles approximately 9 inches square were up to an inch thick but didn’t improve the insulation but made the properties easier to clean. It is still possible to see some of these tiles in Hetton today. First skylights were fitted to some of the early houses and as the design of miners’ cottages changed , dormer windows were added from around the 1870s although most were added long after this date.
The earliest colliery houses were built in the Brickgarth (about 1824/5) and on the Murton Road in near proximity to the Lyons Colliery. Due to the precarious financial position of the Hetton Coal Company between 1822 and 1825 I would suggest that houses  in Hetton village were not started until 1926 at the earliest. The houses were not built on colliery owned land, this fact became the norm in the 1830s when the colliery Company acquired land in the Low Downs area. It is likely that the houses in Hetton were the precursors of these houses and determined the design as the norm. They may have been built as a speculative venture by individuals who owned the land once the colliery appeared  that it was going to become a success. The fact that these buildings have survived may suggest that private ownership may have ensured the safety when all other similar properties were being swept away in the early years of the 20th century right up until the 1950s. 

Directions:- In the centre of Hetton where the shops are to be found, cross the road  from the supermarket  via the pedestrian crossing to the amusements shop . Pemberton street is on your left. Walk up Pemberton Street for 15 metres. On the left are three garages, these are the properties. They are highly visible because of their pantile roofs.
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